
RANDY MCGINLEY
DISTRICTANORNEY

CLIFF HOWARD
CHIEF ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATIORNEY
WALTON COUNTY

AMBER DATLY
CHIEF ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNE'I'

NEWTON COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

ALCOVY JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

From: Kim Kelly, Victim Services Director

Re: VOCA Grant Awards

I am seeking the Board of Commissioners approval to receive the VOCA Grant federal funds

the Walton Counry District Attorney's Office has been awarded for the grant year beginning

October 01., 2024 through September 30, 2025. I have attached an email from the Georgia

Prosecuting Attorney's Office stating the award amount our office will receive in grant
funds will be the same as last year's amount which is $89,964.00. This grant year the

VOCA funds will be used towards Victim Services Director Kim Kelly and Victim
Compensation Advocate Jayme Willingham's salaries.

The match funds for the VOCA Grant will continue to be waived this year.

Please give me a call at770 266 7793 tf you have any questions regarding this request.

September 24,202+

To: Walton County Board of Commissioners

Newton County District Atto.ney'r Office
1132 Usher Street

Room 313
Covintton, GA 30014
Phonet 77 O-784-2O7O

Faxt 77O-784-2069

Walton County Oistrict Attorney's Office
303 South Hammond Drive

Suite 334
Monroe, GA 30655

Phoner 770-257-1355
taxt 770-267-136,4
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Kim Kelly

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Sarai Leonides-Medina
Wednesday, September 11, Z0Z4 3:54 PM

PACGA VOCA Shared Mailbox
FFY25 VOCA AWARD INFORMATION

Budget_Detail_Worksheet.xlsx; Guidelines for Preparing your Budgets (FFY25) .pdf

Good Afternoon All,

The FFY25 VOCA RFA Application has opened. PAC will be completing the applications on behalfofall funded offices
PAC will be requesting and anticipates receiving funding at current levels beginning the new grant year October 1,2024 -
September 30,2025. We will be in touch with any additional information we receive. Additionally, CJCC has confirmed
that match will continue to be waived for the new grant year.

Budset:
Please begin preparing ONE budget based on the award amount provided for FFY24. These budgets are due by COB
October 18,2024. Notc that onl y one budget should be submitted per DA or SG's office. Funds should not be split
between counties or for specified positions. Please use the attached Budget Worksheet and Guidelines for Preparing your
Budget document as you prepare your budget.

Please keep PAC infurmed especially regurding any developments thal woultl resuk in lour circuit or county's
termination in pa icipalion in lhe VOCA program. For planning purposes, il is essential that PAC he awore if your
oflice plans lo slop pafiicipating in the upcoming FFY25 or FFY26 grant year.

As always, please let me know ifyou have any questions

Thank vou!

SARAI LEONIDES MEDINA
Prosecuting Attorneys' Council of Georgia
Victim Services/G ra nts Manager
1590 Adamson Parkway, 4th Floor
Morrow, GA 30260
Main Office: 7 7 0-282-6300
Dtect. 770-282-6290
Email: sleonides@ pacqa.oTq

Website: www.pacga.org
Twitter, lG & Facebook: @cAProsecutors

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain inlormation that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or other*_ise legally exornpt from disclosure under the Ceorgia Open Records AcL If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read. prin! retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part ofit. Ifyou have received this message in error,
please notiry the sender immediately by €-mail and delete all copies ofthe message.
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